

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.

849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, Florida 32669
<http://www.timcoengr.com>
888.472.2424 352 472 5500 Fax. 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com

TCB & FCB

FCC Approvals
Industry Canada Approvals
Notified Body for Europe

August 22, 2006

FCC
easeadmin@fcc.gov

SUBJECT: Request to Dismiss application

To Whom It May Concern:

We would like to request the following application be dismissed from your system due to an error made to the Grantee Code during submission-

FCC ID: BYE4260-27T
CONFIRMATION #: TC150944

The Correct FCC ID is BY34260-27T granted under Confirmation Number TC730366.

If you need any further information or questions feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Gretchen Torres
Gretchen@timco.cc

In Korea Contact:
Timco-Thru Engineering
Mr. K. T. Kang
(02)846-5002

C:\Ready_To_Convert\Doc\696144.DOC

In Hong Kong;
Timco Engineering, Inc.
Mr. Gilbert Lui
(852)2330-6604